
GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA

PANCHAYAT RA' DEPARTMENT

From
Sri G.Seetharamulu, B.Tech.

Superintending Engineer,
PR Region Office,
Khammam.

To,

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests(Head of
Forest Force)

Telangana Forest Department,
Aranaya Bhavan, Saifabad,
Hyderabad.

Sir,

Sub: PRED - PMGSY-LWEP Phase Xl- proposals seeking diversion of forest land for the road from
Mondikunta to Mamillavai - submission of forest clearance proposals - Requested -
Regarding.

Ref: 1. Lr.No.A2/PMGSY-LWE/Forest Clearance/2018, Dale:!L/O212079 of Executive Engineer,
PR Division, Bhadrachalam.

2. PCCF Telangana, Hyderabad RC No. 19785/2018/FCA-2 Dt. 29|L!/2OL8

ln the reference 2"d cited, the PCCF & HoFF, TS, Hyderabad has issued authentication report

on the DGPS survey carried out for 9 roads as mentioned therein and requested the PR Department

to submit proposals in the required sets in both online and offline mode for further processing of the

proposals.

Proposals mentioned at Sl.No.09 i.e., road from Mondikunta to Mamillavai, DGPS

authentication has been issued for an extent of 3.4263 Ha (length 3426.29 M X width 10m).

Accordingly, we have prepared proposals for diversion of forest land to an extent of 3.4253

Ha or 3.43 Ha.

ln view of the above, the proposals under FCA act format in (8) sets are submitted herewith

duly countersigned by the Chief Engineer, PR Dept, Hyderabad with a request to forward the same

to the Forest Divisional Officer/District Forest officer concerned for further processing of the

proposal, as this project is to be completed in a time bound manner as the funds released from the

Government of tndia will be lapsed by 31.03.2019, if the same are not utilized in the stipulated time.

Yours faithfully,

Superintending Enginee r,
o,o\1

Lr.No. /PMGSY-tWE/ForestClearance/zo18.Dt. L?i-l2019.

PR Region Office, Khmammam


